The present building of the Center Church was erected in 1910. Earlier services were held in the Mulberry section in connection with the Presbyterians. But under the leadership of Rev. J. L. Hall the Methodist decided to move into their own church. The property was given by Mr. H. F. Sell. The church was built on the same property as the schoolhouse; but a few years after erection the school was destroyed by fire and the church became the school building. Now that the school has moved to Hoschton, it church is no longer used for this purpose.

At the time of erection, the church had some one-hundred and fifty members, but due to the fact that good roads and better jobs have called many to town the active membership is now seventy. The church is located three mile east of Hoschton on the Hoschton-Moon road.